
From: Lucy [lucy_tsai@cclab.com.tw] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2003 5:34 AM 
To: Mike Kuo 
Cc: Shirley Kang; Eric (E-mail); Ting (E-mail); Jonson Lee (E-mail); ? 
??; ? ?? 
Subject: Re: Chi Mei Communication Systems, Inc. , FCC ID: 
QDJ-0306CPN01, Assessment NO.: AN03T3034 
 
Hi Mike, 
 
Please refer to the below for the makeup documents for Chi Mei, FCC ID: 
QDJ-0306CPN01. 
Q#1 Attached please find the CHOPIN Specification-revised.pdf for the 
revised technical spec. 
Q#2 It is Class B phone device. 
Q#3 It was used GPRS Class 12 for Part 24 test. 
Q#4 Attched please find the Chopin TestRpt(Rev.01).pdf for the revised test 
report. 
Q#5 Attached please find (CHOPIN) user manual-1.pdf, page 111 for the RF 
exposure statement. 
Q#6 Attached please find the other 4 files for the supprot SAR test data. As 
for the SAR test report, there has some problems that we will revise it and 
email it to you asap. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Lucy 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com> 
To: "Jonson Lee (E-mail)" <jonson@cclab.com.tw>; "Vincent (E-mail)" 
<vs@cclab.com.tw>; "Eric (E-mail)" <eric@cclab.com.tw>; "Lucy (E-mail)" 
<lucy_tsai@cclab.com.tw>; "Ting (E-mail)" <ting@cclab.com.tw> 
Cc: "Shirley Kang" <SKang@CCSEMC.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2003 3:11 PM 
Subject: FW: Chi Mei Communication Systems, Inc. , FCC ID: QDJ-0306CPN01, 
Assessment NO.: AN03T3034 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:MKuo@ccsemc.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2003 11:01 PM 
Subject: Chi Mei Communication Systems, Inc. , FCC ID: QDJ-0306CPN01, 
Assessment NO.: AN03T3034 
 
 
Question #1: Please provide a technical specification sheet to describe the 
radio functions of this device. From the block diagram, this device is 
capable of operating other protocols other than GSM/GPRS functions. 
 
Question #2: Which class of phone is this device ( Class A , B or C ) ? 
 
Question #3: Which GPRS class was used during Part 24 tests ? 
 
Question #4: Please correct the occupied BW units as indicated in page 17 



and page 19 of test report. 
 
Question #5: There is no RF exposure information contained in the user 
manual.  Please provide revised user manual and also reduce the size of 
files.  The file size submitted is 27MB. Please make use to submit the 
attachments with file size less than 3MB. 
 
Question #6: There is SAR test report submitted.  Please provide SAR test 
report with suppport attachments. 
 
Technical and administrative have not yet completed due to lack of required 
information. 
 
Best Regards 
 
Mike Kuo 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue 
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested 
information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in 
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note 
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. 
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to 
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 
 
 
 
 


